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Request for Review of Historic Significance*

Date Received

CITY OF SAN ANTONIO
OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

1901 S Alamo, San Antonio, TX 78204
(210) 215-9274 OHP@SANANTONIO.GOV

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

Property Address [201 Roseborough |

Proposed Landmark Name (Common Name) (St Paul Lutheran Church School |

Legal Description INCB 3567 BLK 3 LOT 16 17 & 18 | Property Search

REQUESTER INFORMATION

Name (First and Last) |[Vincent Michael |

Organization (if applies)|Conservation Society of San Antonio |

Mailing Address 1146 S Alamo

San Antonio, TX 78210
E-mail Address [vmichael@saconservation.org
Phone [(210) 224-6163 |

OWNER INFORMATION

Owner Name ISt Paul Lutheran Church

Owner Mailing Address [2302 S Presa
San Antonio, TX 78210

E-mail Address ]davem@stpauls.org
Phone [(714) 342-4734 |
es
Has owner been contacted? O y
no

*In accordance with UDC Section 35-606, requests for landmark designation may only be made by or with the
concurrence of the property owner. However, any person may request that a property be reviewed for significance
(this form) by the HDRC. This form is not an application for landmark designation. After review, the HPO shall
forward the request to the Historic and Design Review Commission for its review and recommendation.



I, THE UNDERSIGNED, UNDERSTAND AND ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS
NOT AN APPLICATION FOR HISTORIC LANDMARK DESIGNATION OF THIS PROPERTY.
THIS IS A REQUEST FOR REVIEW BY THE APPROPRIATE OFFICIAL OR BODY AND DOES
NOT OBLIGATE ANY FURTHER ACTION AS TO THE PROPERTY IN QUESTION. | ALSO
UNDERSTAND THAT SUBMISSION OF THIS FORM CONFERS NO RIGHT TO APPEAL ANY
ACTION OR DECISION BY ANY OFFICIAL OR BODY. | FURTHER DECLARE THAT THE
INFORMATION PRESENTED IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.

~ 2 E\;%’,/%\/ Pogast- 29, 202f

REQUESTER SIGNATURE DATE

PLEASE SUBMIT THIS FORM ALONG WITH:

[] Clear photographs of the building from multiple angles
[] Statement of Significance**

[] Copy of the current ownership information including deed record

Submit Requests for review may be e-mailed or hand-delivered at the address above.

**The Office of Historic Preservation and Historic and Design Review Commission recommend landmarks for

designation on the basis of historical, architectural, and cultural significance. Section 35-607 of the Unified
Development Code outlines the Designation Criteria for Historic Districts and Landmarks. Please provide a

Statement of Significance that explains how the property meets at least three of these criteria.



REQUEST FOR REVIEW
OF HISTORIC SIGNIFICANCE

Resource Worksheet

PROPERTY ADDRESS: A () [ /QDSQA&W@A 87/7

Please complete the checklist below by checking off any resources
that were used and include a citation. For information on how to
access these resources, please visit our website:
WWWw,.scoutsa.com/research-resources

JHISTORIC MAPS
[JHISTORIC IMAGES
[JDEEDS
CJCITY DIRECTORIES
[JCENSUS RECORDS
CJOBITUARIES
[ONEWSPAPER/MAGAZINE
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NOTES

This form is provided by the Office of Historic Preservation,
consistent with Section 35-606 of the Unified Development Code.
ohp@sanantonio.gov 210-207-0035



St. Cecilia’s Potential Historic District

Location

The neighborhood of Saint Cecilia is located approximately two miles south of
downtown San Antonio and is bounded by Union Pacific Railroad tracks on the north, by
Interstate 37 on the east, by Interstate 10
on the south, and by Roosevelt Avenue
on the west.

Historical Context

In 1907, three developers: C.S. Fowler,
Empire Reality, and W.A. Baity platted
what would become the Saint Cecilia
Neighborhood. Lot prices ranged from
$175.00 to $1,000.00. Real estate
advertisements stressed the convenience
of getting to downtown in only eight
minutes on the Hot Wells streetcar line.

The presence and community importance of Saint Cecilia Catholic Church provided a
name identification that endures today. Saint Cecilia started with a congregation of 40
families in 1919 and grew to over 3,000 families by 1950 before the beginning of a
decline when 500 families were displaced to allow for expressway construction. Today,
Saint Cecilia has a congregation of approximately 1,400 families.

The ethnic makeup of the neighborhood
has changed dramatically over the years.
The first residents were largely of
English and German ancestry. This
continued until the late 1940°s when
Hispanic families became a presence.
(During the 1960’s Saint Cecilia’s
masses became bi-lingual). By 1969
over 50 percent of the area’s population
was Hispanic, and by 2002 Hispanics
comprised almost 100 percent.

Over the years there has also been a
profound shift in the economic profile of
this neighborhood. It began as a middle-class, white-collar neighborhood which
continued through the 1950’s. Between the end of the 1950°s until the mid 1980’s
government and skilled blue-collar workers were the primary occupants. Kelley Air
Force Base employed many of these residents. Following the late 1980’s the population
shift has been toward unskilled workers and retirees.




The business community initially
developed slowly due to both World
War I and the post-war recession.
During the 1920’s business development
surged and prospered which continued
until the late 1940’s. “Mom and pop,”
chain retail (Piggley-Wiggley, Sommers
Drug and Winn Variety), and non-retail
businesses (General Motors Parts Depot,
Presa Food Locker, A-1 Sheet Metal,
Carr Plating Company and others) were
2 - : ' in business. South Presa Street has
always been the nelghborhood s primary shoppmg venue with Roosevelt Avenue area
being the secondary business district.

Architectural Context

The majority of the houses built
following the initial platting have
retained their architectural integrity.
Three dominant styles prevail: Classical
Revival, Craftsman, and Bungalow.
There are also a number of transitional
styles. Some attractive restorations have
been done and others are underway.

Two of the most significant structures are
the L.T. Wright House (no relation to

renowned architect Frank Lloyd Wright)
at 342 Wilkens Avenue, and the RB
Green Elementary School at 122 W,
Whittier. The Wright House was
designed by George Willis, a protégé of
Frank Lloyd Wright, and is an
outstanding example of the Prairie style.
Recent restoration has returned the
Wright House to its original condition
and appearance. The RB Green
Elementary School building was built by Leo Dielmann in 1915 in the Progressive
School style and today is the least altered of the San Antonio Independent School
District’s pre-WW [ campuses.

Another significant structure within the neighborhood is St. Paul’s Evangelical Lutheran
Church School at 201 Roseborough Street, at the intersection of Roseborough and
Kinney Streets. St. Paul’s Church began through a missionary effort by Pastor F.W.
Boblitz in 1908. Church services were held in rented facilities and private homes until
1913. The first chapel was constructed at the corner of South Presa and Roseborough in



1913 at a cost of $978.00 by builder Nik
Buenger. The first service in the new
chapel was conducted on Christmas
morning. As the congregation grew a
larger chapel was needed, and the corner
stone for the present church at 2302
South Presa was laid in January 1925.
The architect was Mr. Van der Stratton
and construction was done by Moeller
and Weibecker at a total cost of
$14,139.20. A substantial expansion of
church facilities was completed in 1948.

St. Paul’s Lutheran School is intimately connected to the history of the church. From the
earliest days a church school was considered integral to the future work of the
congregation. Pastor O.C. Busse started St. Paul’s Lutheran School in September 1913.
Private homes and rented facilities were used as classrooms, and church history mentions
the conversion in 1925 of the first chapel to a school building. This was the first
dedicated academic facility. Student enrollment grew to 60 pupils by 1928, and in that
same year the building at 201 Roseborough was constructed. Again, Mr. R. Van der
Stratton was the architect. Allen &Allen Company was the builder. Cost for the new
school building was $14,565.60. Upon completion of the building, students who had
been attending classes in the new church and old chapel buildings were moved into the
new two-classroom facility. An interesting feature of this building was a two-lane
bowling alley in the basement used as a recreation and social meeting place for the
congregation. St Paul’s Lutheran School continued in the 1929 school building until
1962 when new classrooms and a gym were completed. The old school building
continued to house a Day Care Center. From 1976 until 1994 the building was occupied
by the Presa Community Service Center, a cooperative and comprehensive social service
ministry to the community. Today it is a thrift shop operated by the church. The original
chapel building located at 211 Roseborough is used by the church’s Child Development
Center and has undergone significant modification.

Research by Linda and Larry Segesman
San Antonio Conservation Society volunteers — Historic Survey Committee

Sources:
1. Survey Task Force, August 28, 2003.
2. Courtesy of the Catholic Archives of San Antonio
3. “A Brief History of St. Paul’s Church in San Antonio” published in 1938.
4, Interview with Pastor Charles P. (Carlos) Boerger and Mr. Howard Schuetze,

May 2009






